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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Confederate Mem%rial Hall was built and dopated to the
Louisiana Historical Association by Frank T. Howard, a charter
member. Completed in December, 1890, the building exhibited
the vefy latest in museum eloquence. The arthitectyr®homas
Sully of the firm of Sully & Toledano, New Orleans, designed
the museum building so that it would conform in a general way
with the Romanesque type of architecture of the Howard Library
building which adjoins it. Originally the structure consisted
of one story and a basement surrounded by a high terrace. Its
outer walls are of pressed brick, ornamented with richly carved,
semi-glazed terracotta trimmings; while the retaining wall and
steps are of Long Meadow brown stone. The interior has a vaul-
ted cathedral ceiling and the walls are finished in highly-
polished cypress. Handsome display cases line the walls in the
main hall, which was equipped to serve as a meeting place as
well as a museum. The museum was dedicated on January 8, 1891,
the seventy-sixth anniversary of the Battle of New Orleans,
and formally transferred by the donor, Frank T. Howard, then
President of the lLouisiana Historical Association, to the
Association for its perpetual.use.

In order to meet a pressing need for additional space in
the museum the Associ;tion's patron, Frank T. Howard, enlarged
Memorial Hall in 1897 by adding an attractive gallery running
the full length of the building on the right side. At present
the building remains almost in tact and very few renovations
with the exception of the addition of -air condition.
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Confederate Memorial Hall is a one-story structure with full basement|
The main portion of the building was constructed in 1890 and the annex was
added in 1897 to provide additional display space. The purpose of the building
has remained that of displaying artifacts associated with Louisiana throughout
the years although the current emphasis is on the Civil War, especially within
the State. It was designed by architect Thomas 0. Scully of the New Orleans
firm of Scully and Toledano to harmonize with the neighboring Howard Memorial
Library, also a gift of the Howard family and designed by Henry H. Richardson.

The structure is of brick with richly carved, semi-glazed terra
cotta trimmings and a slate roof. The retaining wall and steps are of Long-
meadow sandstone. The interior walls of the annex are plaster over brick
while the original portion of the building is paneled in board and batten
cypress. Floors are wood in the main hall and marble in the annex. Ceilings
measure 15 feet on the main floor, 11 feet in the annex, and some 6 feet
7 inches in the basement.

A major feature of the main hall is the raised display area at the
rear of the structure. Spanning the entire width (23 feet 8 inches) of the
hall and extending about 14 feet into the hall, this exhibition area is raised
three feet and is emphasized by three stained glass windows in rounded arches
on the rear wall, Above the arched windows is a single rose window, also of
stained glass. The hall's vaulted ceiling has exposed trusses and horizontal
chords ornamented with rectangular pendants. The ceiling is pierced by
clerestory windows at the ridge lines forming a monitor roof. Gable ends
hide the monitor roof from the street.

The stairs to the raised exhibition area are on the left side of
the room. The wooden railing extends from these stairs across the platform
and around the stairs leading to the basement which are found on the right
side of the room.

A second set of stairs, some thirteen feet inside the room, also lead
to the basement. It, too, is enclosed by a wooden railing with slender turned
spindles.

The annex (96 feet 8 inches long, 8 feet 10 inches wide) is located
on the right side of the structure and doors near the front and rear of the
hall provide access to it. The annex itself has two skylights, but, like
the main hall, has no windows on the side of the structure. It is fronted
by an attached octagonal tower with long, narrow louvered windows on the
three full sides on the ground floor level. The upper walls are also
pierced by narrow windows separated on the exterior by two or three pilasters
with capitals echoing those of the portico.

The annex basement is divided into two rooms, and the basement under
the main hall contains the restroom and a storage vault. The vault is of
brick and in two sections, each with its own steel door (they do not have
a connecting door). They measure approximately 8 feet by 10 feet and 5 feet
by 10 feet and have concrete vaulted ceilings. Two windows are in the front
of the basement (the main floor is slightly raised). The main floor is
supported by a center beam running the length of the main hall and supported
by six 8 inch by 8 inch wooden columns down the center of the basement.
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Confederate Memorial Hall
7. Description (cont'd)

The entrance portico is framed by 9 clustered columns on each side
aranged so that each side of the archivolt is visually supported by two sets
of three columns and the outer edge of the portico is wvisually supported by

a single row of three colummns: X X The columns have
Corinthian capitals with egg-and-| XXXX XXXX |dart molding around the
abacus. The sides of the porticol each contain three rounded
arches all supported by pairs of lumns like those at the portico entrance

showing the Richardson Romanesqué influence,

The archivolt is a compound arch, decorated with a form of cable
molding, pearl molding, bead and reel molding, and dentils, with what may
be a variation of the anthemion on the outer edge. The pediment of the
porch is inscribed with the words "Memorial Hall'" topped by a variation of
a pattée cross. The portico itself is topped by another pattée cross.

The terra cotta ornamentation at the edges of the gable mirror those on the
main gable.

On either side of the portico is a single brick paneled window in
the shape of a rounded arch. The paneled arches are echoed on the wall
over the pediment by a triple paneled arch with pilasters between the
arches. The gable end is accented by denticulation and foliate forms.

The stairway into the building is broken by two landings, the
second of which is at the front of the portico. Wooden doors with large
glass lights open into an 8-foot vestibule which in turn leads to a pair
of steel dorrs opening into the main hall,
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Prleans. This function is recognized in Article XVIII Section 4,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The owner of the Confederate Museum is the Louisiana Histori-
cal Association which was created by Notarial Act on April 11,
1889 as a non-profit corporation. The Association was founded
by representatives of the Association of the Army of Tennessee,
The Association of the Army of Northern Virginia, The Battalion,
Washington Artillery (presently the 141st Field Artillery, Loui-
siana National Guard), the Association of Vetérans of Confeder-
ate States Cavalry and the Howard Memorial Library Association
for the purposecofi collecting, displaying, preserving and dis-
seminating information of an historical character relating to
the territory comprehending Louisiana at various stages in its
history. Among the early members were Confederate veterans
General P.G.T. Beauregard, Brigadier General R.L. Gibson, Colonel
William Preston Johnston, son of General Albert Sydney Johnston,
and first President of Tulane University and General William
Miller Owen, The greater part. of the Association's activities
since itmmoved into the Memorial Hall in 1891 have involved the
maintenance and operation of the museum at 929 Camp St. in New

of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1921. The Association has
a statewide membership with representation in most of the colleg-
es and universities. This membership consists of students as
well as professional historiahs and faculty members.

Shortly after its dedication, Memorial Hall became the scene
of a most solemn occasion which made it a place of considerable
historic interestgig its own right. On May 27, 1893 the remains.
of Jefferson Davi§, only President of the Confederate States of
America was removed from its temporary burial place in the local
Army of Northern Virginia's tomb and brought to Memorial Hall in
An impressive ceremony. Here the body lay in state as a steady
stream of people filed silently into Memorial Hall to pay their
last respects. In the late afternoon of the 28th the casket was
transferred by railroad to its final resting place in Richmond,

In addition to the relics, artifacts and mementos.of Louisi-
ana history housed in the museum there is an eight inch Colum-
biad named "Lady Slocomb" and used by the Fifth Company Washing-
ton Artillery during the defense of Confederate fortifications at




Records of the Louisiana Historical Association
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Henry M. Morris, Chairman - Memorial Hall Committee
ORGANIZATION DATE
Louisiana Historical Association April 24, 1973
STREET AND NUMBER:
929 Camp Street
STATE CODE

As‘ the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:

The recommended

Local [}

National State []

Name

and Cultural Preservation
4 e p  on-O£E

Tit!

May 28, 1973

Date

ireftor, Dept. Of Art, Historical

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

L
Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

@ﬁés ~

Keeper of Phe National Regist

JUN 10 1975

Date

Date
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8. Significance (cont)
Mobile, Alabama during the Civil War and placed in front of
Memorial Hall in 1899.

The Confederate Memorial Hall is a great tourist attaction
and asset to the city of New Orleans. Thousands of tourists
and local people visit the museum every year in addition to
thousands of school children who come on regularly scheduled
field trips to see and learn of Louisiana history.
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